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Ottawa, January IIth,1907.

Sir,-

With reference to Department letter of the

4th inst.,I have to say that the Department of Lands and

Mines,Toronto, states that the map of the North Shore of

Lahe Huron is at present out of print,and it will be some¬

time before a new edition is issued.

Your obedient servant.

Mr La

scretary.

Mokessock & Williams,

Barristers,

Gore Bay,

Ont.

herrn, Letterbook
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